Woods Cross High School Community Council

Meeting Minutes from November 4th, 2020

Woods Cross High School held its Community Council Meeting on November 4th, 2020, at 2:30 p.m. This meeting was held in the Media Center at Woods Cross High School. Members in attendance were: Deanne Kapetanov, Rob Hunter, Roxey Catenzaro, Lisa Fausett, Michelle Christiansen, Mitch Nerdin, Charlotte Ita'aehau, Shauna Hardy, Cassandra Judd, Kelly Avalos, Todd Hammond.

RaNae Cline and Kelcey Tupuola was excused. Amy Nydegger and Chad Rawlings were absent. Also, in attendance were Tiffiny Mason, Brigham Pugsley and Missy White.

- 1. Minutes from October 7th, 2020 meeting were approved.
- 2. School Safety and Digital Citizenship Update: The end of November first part of December we will be doing a 2-3 15 min segment in class. We will use the curriculum that was used last year.
- 3. New Term and Schedule update: Kids are being compliant with wearing masks and are loving being back with everyone. Some students are feeling a little anxious and overwhelmed administration and counselors are aware.
- 4. Goal Progress Data: School improvement plan is online. First goal is to increase how students are doing on the ACT and the component score. Action steps that we are taking is having practice ACT on November 14th for Juniors, once the results come back students will have an opportunity to go over their results.
 - Goal 2- Increasing the graduation rate. Counselors and administration are working with students who are not coming and have low attendance.
 - Goal 3- Help students enroll in advance level course. Sophomore open house will be held on December 8th -Wildcat Walkabout. We will create a virtual version for those that can't make it. Parent teacher conference is December 7th and will be virtual through teams online or phone calls.
 - Goal 4-Focusing on our ELL students. Patrick Campbell who is our ESL teacher will work with counselors to accommodate those that need help.
- 5. Fall Report: No fall report, not due until January 2021.
- 6. Current Land Trust Expenditures: Voice enhancement systems are being installed in classrooms.

- 7. Principal Report: Teachers are putting in a lot of work and are doing great.
- 8. Comprehensive Guidance Report: Seniors CCR is going on right now. There were 6 Davis connects students that came back at the term. Practice ACT and ACT is happening this month. Needs assessment survey, helps us to know how we are doing are we meeting the needs of the students. Possibly will send the survey out again, parents would like to have a box added to the survey for comments. Advisory Committee meeting is with students, parents and teachers who helps identify areas that need improvement in counseling. 2nd semester schedules are not correct, we will be making changes and balancing out numbers of students. Graduation summary for all students, you can pull up the graduation summary in MYdsd and see if your student is on track for all grades. Interim review for the state is a review for the counselors. SLAP meeting with ELL students (English language learners). Counselors will work with Patrick Campbell out ESL teacher and help make a plan for students. Chocolate chips and scholarships went well.
- 9. PTSA President Report: Doing what they can for the students. PTA apparel is for sale on the website and new blankets will be coming.
- 10. Student Body President Report: Spirit week is going great, lots of energy from the students. Had activities during the lunch time and had a great turn out while practicing social distancing.

Meeting adjourned at 3:20 pm. Next meeting will be December 2nd, 2020.